

Kovair Fall Release 2015 – Version 8.0

Kovair Software, Inc.

2410 Camino Ramon STE 230, San Ramon CA 94583 www.kovair.com sales@kovair.com

KOVAIR

Document Version History							
Release	Date	Reason					
Version 1.0 (Initial Release)	10/19/2015	Initial release					

Kovair Software is a Silicon Valley based software product company specializing in the domain of Integrated Application Lifecycle Management - ALM solutions. Our objective is to make software development process better, faster and collaborative – anytime, anywhere, using any tool, platform and technology. Kovair's focus on integrating third party best-of-breed tools enables creation of applications in a synchronized tools environment.

Table of Contents

ALM Studio	4
New User Interface	4
Home Screen	4
Core List	4
Document Views	
Modern UI based Forms	5
Improved Usability	
Exposing Different System Sections in Action Menu of List Page	6
Availability of Archived Data in Change History	
Major Feature Enhancements	7
Folder like List Views	
Introduction to Project Management	7
Enhancement in Test Management	
Introducing Diagramming Capability within Kovair	
Text Search within Attachment	
Enhanced Versioning and Change History Support	
Enhanced Support for Impact handling	8
Enhancement in Word Import	
Enhanced Support for Collaborative Review between Stakeholders	
Enhancement in Requirement Management	
Performance Improvement	9
Omnibus Platform Enhancements	9
Enhanced Troubleshooting	9
Real-time status for the integration stakeholders	9
Single screen based information help	
User-friendly Log for quick review and direct actions	
Easy availability of Logs	11
Event Collector Error Notification	11
Ready to Use Mail Templates	12
Support for Mass Data Movement	12
Enhanced Support for OSLC	
Reusability of Configuration Made Easier	13
Support for Parent ID	14
Omnibus License Usage Dashboard	15
Support for ADSI User	
Support for Multiple Engines for Better Scalability	16
Introducing Timesheet Integration	
Adapters/Connectors Upgraded and/or Newly Created	16

KOVAIR

This is a major release from Kovair for its two major product lines "ALM Studio" & "Omnibus Integration Platform". The users of previous releases are encouraged to evaluate and upgrade to the new release for a better Kovair experience.

The Kovair 8.0 has been designed with an approach to improve its UI as well as to introduce a gamut of new features and functionalities to both of its product lines. The UI advancements make the application more user-friendly and the newly introduced features give users more control and flexibility in operation.

ALM Studio

New User Interface

Now Kovair has got a more appealing, streamlined, modernized and user-friendly interface, after a series of improvements made in the overall application. Some noteworthy changes have been done in the following sections:

Home Screen

The Application UI has been designed with a new set of intuitive icons for ease of navigation. The icons have been introduced to Menu Groups (e.g. Requirement management). A user also gets an option to set up Menu Group and Entity icons of his or her choice.

KOVAIR							Kova	air ALM Studio 🔻		\$ • ?	•
♠ 0 ☆ 🖬 《	Busi	ness Req ×									*
💡 Home	Busi	ness Require	ment				+ Cr	eate Business Requireme	nt	£. % 2	<u>dh</u> ## (Ç
Requirement Ma 🔺	View	r: Standard Vie	w	 Filter: 	All Cus	omer Care Require	- (Search:	Search by 'Te	exť	ID 🔲 File 🔲
Business Requirem	ID 🔻	BR Index	Title			Priority	Criticality	Status	Version	Type of Requi	rem Source
Use Case	334	BR-181	System adds a	Il requested users t	to chat.		•	Proposed	4	Customer Care	Customer Feed
	327	BR-174	1.1 Support for	H .264 Video Enco	ding	0	•	Ready for Review	4	Customer Care	Customer Feed

A user can collapse the Left Panel to get more real estate to work with, yet navigate across the Menu Groups and Entities with the icons in collapsed mode.

к	0	MIR					Kova	ir ALM Studio 🔻		Ø00 - (
»	Bus	iness Req ×								
9	Busi	iness Requiren	nent			+ Create B	usiness Requiremen	t A	5 % 2 <u>1</u>	<u>b</u> [(
	Vie	w: Standard View	- F	Filter: All Cuso	omer Care Require	- 🔊	Search:	Search by 'Text'	I	D 🔲 File 🔲
0	ID 🔻	BR Index	Title		Priority	Criticality	Status	Version	Type of Requirem	Source
	334	BR-181	System adds all requested u	sers to chat.	•		Proposed	4	Customer Care	Customer Feed.
	isiness	Requirement	1.1 Support for H .264 Video	Encoding	0	•	Ready for Review	4	Customer Care	Customer Feed.
<u> </u>	291	BR-139	5.10 Functions to reference	objects:	0		Ready For Esti	5	Customer Care	Product Manag
	287	BR-135	5.6 Proxy support:			۲	Proposed	5	Customer Care	Product Manag

Core List

The list page being the mostly used view, have been organized for consistent look. On clicking, the default row wise items in this page will open up the Record view page in separate Tabs. With this option, a user can open as many Records as possible in horizontal Tabs, view the individual Record details and come back to the List page without having to reopen or refresh the page frequently.

Busines	s Req × 294:8 Author S ×					*
Busines	ss Requirement	1	+ Create Business Requirement	fa % 🖉		
View:	Default View 🔹	Filter: All Cusomer Care Require •	Search: Search by Text		ID 🔲 File 🔲 🔍	* Actions
ID 🔺	Title	Submitter	Submit Date	Version		
262	3 Runtime High-Level Description	Ey al Pfeifel	09/19/2013 11:55:00	5		
281	5 Runtime High-Level Description	Eyal Pfeifel	09/20/2013 11:55:00	5		
294	8 Author Signature	Eyal Pfeifel	09/20/2013 11:55:00	5		



Document Views

The Document view of record items has been made intuitive with in-place editing option. The quick menus enable a user to participate in collaborative review of records and facilitate in better management of documents from a single place.

View:	Document Vi	ew		•	Filter:	All Cusomer Care Requirem	•	Search: Search by
4.	2.3 The Re	sourc	e sho	uld ha	ve the follo	wing properties:	F	Document view of Requirements showing details
ł r	Name	type	size	tooltip			-	comment
F	REST endpoint	Alpha	260	The full	REST URL like: ht	ttp://myHost/service/v4/rest.php		Should support logical names
Send F	For Review	Alpha	100	The use	r name for loggin	g on to the SugarCRM System		Should support logical names
Quic	k menu to		100	The pas	sword for loggin	g on to the SugarCRM System		Password field ** Should support logical names
	equirement lirect reviev				adata and login c	aching levels:		Values should be 1.None
(Caching level	Numeric	1		No caching	adata is cached throughout the c	ontext	2.Context
	Quick			it ^{ilabal -}	a state of the second s	ata is cached for all contexts		3.Global (default)
4.	3.2 The se	rvice	shoul	d have	the followi	ng properties:		
1 1	Vame	t	vpe :	size too	Itip	comment		

Modern UI based Forms

Kovair has done a significant UI enhancement in form rendering. Now organizations will have a choice to set their Record View either in Vertical scroll mode or in Tabbed mode. A tabbed view form will allow the users to view and navigate through different attributes of a record from one place without the need of scrolling up and down.

Business Req × 270:4.2.3 The	×				*
View Business Requirement					2 8 ×
Business Requirement Form Section					-
ID 270			Version 5		
* Title 4.2.3 The Resort	urce should have the following properties:				
Source Product Manage	ment	Requ	irement Type Hard	lware	
* Status Proposed			Rank		
Priority 🌗			Criticality 🌐		
Submitter Eyal Pfeifel			Submit Date 09/2	0/2013 11:55	
Description Impacts A	ssociated Use Cases (2) Version	Change History	Attachments	Comments	(×
View: Standard View	▼ Fite	All Use Cases	~	Search by 'Text' or 'ID'	Actions
ID - Title	Submitter	Submit Date Direction	Туре	Alias	Name
0000080 Product Requirement	ent for PTZ Sam Manager	01/01/00			
00000078 Product Requireme	ent For configuration Kovair Support	01/01/00			

Improved Usability

With time, the UX for any application is becoming more important from end user's perspective. Performing daily activities should be possible in minimum clicks. In Release 8.0, Kovair has also focused on this need and has done certain usability enhancements in the following areas:

Exposing Different System Sections in Action Menu of List Page

The list page includes additional action menus to make it more controllable from one place, thus reducing the need to go for a detail record view for triggering an action. The actions menus are grouped as per their relevancy.

Bus	iness Require	ement					+ Create E	Business Requi	reme	ent
Vie	w: Standard Vie	ew -	Filter:	All Cuso	omer (Care Require	- 1	Searc	:h:	Search
ID 🔻	BR Index	Title			Pri	ority C	riticality	Status		Version
334	BR-181	View / Edit / Create I	New Sub Item / Del	ete 🕨	0		•	Proposed		4
327	BR-174	Attachment/Comme	nt	Þ	0		•	Ready for Rev	iew	4
291	BR-139	Diagrams		Þ	1	Version Diagram		st	i	5
287	BR-135	Process Options		►	87 8	Relation Diagram				5
285	BR-133	Lock / Unlock / Free	ze / Unfreeze	₽	P	Process Diagram	ı			5
284	BR-132	Impacts		₽	۲.	Attach Diagram		v	iew	6
283	BR-131	Task / Timesheet		►	0)	Proposed		6
278	BR-126	Subscribe / UnSubs	cribe	►	0			Proposed		6
276	BR-124	Notify To			0	(Implemented		5
273	BR-121	Change History			0	•		Proposed		5
270	BR-118	Save Settings			0		•	Proposed		5
268	BR-116	Send For Review		Þ	1	Existing Review				6
265	BR-113	Relate To		₽	2	New Review				5
349	BR-196	Connections to Ot	ner Messaging Ne	tworks		(•	Ready for Rev	iew	4
341	BR-188	System must accept	t messages to of	fline u	0		•	Rejected		7

Availability of Archived Data in Change History

The system archives Change history data at specified interval, for example 365 days as defined in the Workspace setting. Users, now will have a way to 'View Archive' in Change History section for viewing the archieved data. The archieve page is provided with a search panel, thus facilitating a user to search by date, users or fields. The Change History section is recommended to keep in collapsed mode for better performance.

Description In	npacts Associated Use Cases	0) Versions C	hange History Attachments	Comments		*
Search From:	То:		Changed by: <none></none>	▼ Fields: <none></none>	▼ Search Reset	
Field Name	From Value	To Value	Changed On	Changed By	Action Name	
Status	Deferred	Ready for Review	9/28/2015 2:10:14 PM	Sam Manager	Business Requirement Modified	
Source		Marketing	9/28/2015 1:44:30 PM	Sam Manager	Business Requirement Modified	*
Page 1 of	f1 🕨 🕅				6 of 6 10 v records per	page
					View Archiv	ve

Major Feature Enhancements

Other than the UX, Kovair in this release has also done some major feature enhancements based on the feedbacks from esteemed customers and market research.

Folder like List Views

Proper organization of artifacts is very important in order to increase the efficiency of entire application development lifecycle. At Kovair, we have often seen that as a general practice, users prefer to organize artifacts in folder hierarchy. This helps users in storing artifacts as per category, priority, or any other logic based on organizational needs.

In this release 8.0, Kovair has introduced this Folder view option wherein users will be able to organize artifacts in different folders and manage them efficiently.

Introduction to Project Management

Kovair in this release has added the feather of 'Project Management' to its ALM Studio product. With the inclusion of project management, users can now do the following within Kovair application.

- Define WBS Work Breakdown Structure
- Create project schedule through a scheduler
- View resource availability
- View resource workload
- View project calendar

Kovair ALM studio with its capability of both project and timesheet management allows users to view the planned vs actual data in the schedule without any manual intervention. For details please read the <u>product literature</u>.

Enhancement in Test Management

Kovair has enhanced its integrated Test Management offering and extended its support for achieving DevOps by integrating existing tools of any organization. Users will be able to execute automated test scripts written in Selenium or QTP from Kovair application interface itself. This will enable organizations to increase testing productivity. For more details, please read the <u>blog</u>.

»	Dashboards ×	Test Cases: Te.	× 413:Test Case	×			
9	View Test Cases	5					⊠ ≎ ★
	Assign	ed To					
	Execut	ted By			Create New Test Ste	p X	
	Execution	Status Not Ru	n				
	Pre-Cond	litions				Click to Login	
					Associated Test Case:	لِع	
					Expected Result:	Tahoma 🔻 🖪 🖌 👖 🗛 👖 📰 🖉 📰 🚍 🎯 🏣 🛸	
0						Click on Login button	
Å							
6	Impacts A	ssociated Functi	onal Requirements (0)	Test Steps (2)		7	
							+ Add Steps Actions
*	Row Number	ID	Title	As			\square
蒹	☑ 1	00000505	Check Name	Te			Edit
秥	2	00000506	Check ID	Te			Edit
Ê.						Save & New Save & Close Cancel	
						Save & Close Cancel	

Introducing Diagramming Capability within Kovair

Kovair has introduced the basic support for modeling within the application. Users can now draw diagrams like BPMN, Use Case, Wireframes and many others and embed them within the description of a record. Diagrams can also be created and maintained as attachments of a record within the application. For further details, please refer to the modeling section of Kovair website.

Text Search within Attachment

Kovair has enabled the feature of performing Text based Search within the Record Attachments. The checkbox for File Search needs to be checked in order to Search for particular texts in the Attachment files.

Business Re	quirement	品 砲	2° <u>dh</u>			
Search:	my file content search I	here	ID 🔲 🖡	File 🗹 🔍	*	Actions

Enhanced Versioning and Change History Support

Versioning and maintaining audit trail of records are important to users for auditing purpose. In this area, Kovair has made certain significant enhancements as given below.

- Facility of version rollback
- Facility of reconstructing artifacts from previous version
- Introducing relation fields in change history

Enhanced Support for Impact handling

The ability to analyze impacts beforehand strengthens change management and helps managers to take an informative decision about change request implementation. Kovair through its traceability option has introduced proactive impact analysis. The impact of an individual record can be seen from the record itself whereas a central screen has also been provided to view all the impacted records and their source of impact.

ŵ	A ⊕ ☆ □ Business Requirement								
9	Home	Click here to v	/ie	ew impacted records		Submit Date	Submitter	Version No	
	📰 Requirement Manag 🗸			1 Real Time Visitor M	lonitoring7779 - changed version	09/03/2013 00:55	Soumonil Chowdhury	8	
				2 Need to Configure I	Rules in Outlook 78777	09/03/2013 00:55	Sayak Roy	5	

Enhancement in Word Import

Microsoft Word is an extremely popular requirements capturing device for its ease of use and rich text capabilities. For any organization, to move the requirements to a RM tool, it is mandatory that the tool has an extensive support for direct import of items. Kovair earlier had this import feature enabled through a Word plug-in which needed to be installed in the client machine with Microsoft Word. In this release, Kovair introduces built-in word import capability for importing items directly from the word documents online. Read the details in our <u>website</u>.

Enhanced Support for Collaborative Review between Stakeholders

Kovair has introduced online collaborative review system for requirements reviewers and moderators in this release. This will allow stakeholders to do a collaborative and informative review of items to ensure that things are right at the first place. For details please read the <u>product literature</u>.

Enhancement in Requirement Management

The enhanced Word Import, Document View and Collaborative Review capabilities tied together in Kovair 8.0 along with its quick navigation ease out the entire requirement management process from a single place. Requirements can be imported online, modified in-place, put for collaborative review, proofed with change notification to moderator and finalized much faster reducing overall time needed to manage the requirements.

Performance Improvement

Kovair has made substantial amount of improvements in different areas of application performance as mentioned below.

- Searching items
- Folder like view of documents
- Traceability view
- Dashboard and Report
- Session Management

Omnibus Platform Enhancements

Enhanced Troubleshooting

Real-time status for the integration stakeholders

For any type of data integration between tools, it is very important to remain updated with the data synchronization progress almost in a real-time basis. Now any users of Omnibus including the Administrator can subscribe for RSS Feeds, wherein for any problem that occurs during data transfer, they will get automated notifications through email or RSS feed readers. These RSS feeds can be consumed by any RSS Agent like MS Outlook. On opening a feed, users will be able to see the details of an event and action that failed.

le	Edit View Go Tools Actions QDIR Help	-						Type a question
N	ew 🔹 🖓 🗙 🛛 🖓 Reply 🖓 Reply to All 🖓 Forwa	rd 🕼 📑 Send/Re <u>c</u> eive	Search address books	• 0	🍟 🍪 GoToMeeting 🖌 🛔	🛔 Meet Now 🕒 Sch	nedule Meeting 🍃 🛄 Sr	nagit 📷 Window
	- monumentan	Instance :Self Adz 🔎 👻 🗧	Action : Add Kovair S	/N File				
	Arranged By: Date	Newest on top 💎 🌰	wk_Anubhav Instance :	Self Adapte	er			
	Today		Click here to view the full artic	le in your defa	ult Web browser or to downlo	ad the article and any	y enclosures.	
	wk_Anubhav Instance :Self Adapter Action : Add Kovair SVN File	8:22 PM 🛛 🕅	Posted On: Mon 2/2/2015 8:22	PM				
	wk_Anubhav Instance :Self Adapter Action : Add Kovair SVN File	8:22 PM 🗆 🏹	Record Id:	7001	Target Tool:	Self Adapter		
	k.Anubhav Instance :Self Adapter Action : Add Kovair SVN File	8:22 PM □ 🕅	Status: Event Instance Name:	Error SVN Tool	Target Project: Event Entity Name:	wk_Anubhav SVN File	Target Entity: Event Name:	Kovair SVN File File Added
	ktion : Add Kovair SVN File	8:22 PM 🗆 🕅	Error Source:	Linux Adapter		officie		The Flades
	wk_Anubhav Instance :Self Adapter Action : Add Kovair SVN File	8:22 PM 🗆 🕅	Error Type:					
	wk_Anubhav Instance :Self Adapter Action : Add Kovair SVN File	8:22 PM □ 🕅	Error Description:	Checking				
I	wk_Anubhav Instance :Self Adapter Action : Add Kovair SVN File	8:22 PM 🗆 🕅	View article					
I	wk_Anubhav Instance :Self Adapter Action : Add Kovair SVN File	8:22 PM □ 🕅						
	k_Anubhav Instance :Self Adapter Action : Add Kovair SVN File	8:22 PM 🗆 🕅						
	wk_Anubhav Instance :Self Adapter Action : Add Kovair SVN File	8:22 PM 🗆 🕅						

Single screen based information help

This enhancement eases out the process of troubleshooting during data synchronization. Kovair has introduced a single menu option to check the status of the configured integration in textual format. Users will be able to use this single interface to search entity specific transaction records easily and monitor the detailed status of the transactions happening between the configured tools. Users will also be able to search the status of a particular transaction record by tracking it through its entity ID or any field value.

Select Entity :Select Entity Select Entity Search By : Requirement Release											
		nent Go Provide		Provide Entity Id or	ntity Id or any field value to search the item						
Events from Kovair	Test Case Task Project										~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Entity		Events Generate	d Pro	cessed	Success	Error		Pending	Disat	oled	Conflict
Requirement		56	56		11	3		0	0		0
Test Case		4	4		3	0		0	0		0
Actions performed o	n Kovair Self	Adapter	ed	Succ	ess		Error			Pending	\vee
							218		0		
Entity Requirement		3933		3715			218			0	

User-friendly Log for quick review and direct actions

There are many challenges of an integrated environment of which the major ones are participating tools going offline, tool configurations getting changed, or server being crashed. To counteract these unprecedented events it is very important to have a proper logging mechanism at every step so that each minute detail of the integration problem if any, is immediately visible for troubleshooting. Kovair Omnibus has ensured that a detail level log gets maintained at the adapter level for every operation. The content of the logs are divided into 3 categories as Information, Debug and Error.

Kovair Self Adapter	http://kov- dev06.kovairindia.com/Kc	Kovair	Context1	No		Enabled	
	wsdl			View			
HP ALM 11.0	http://kov- dev06.kovairindia.com/Q	Quality Center	Conte:	Edit		Enabled	
	wsdl			Delete		-	
Version One	http://192.168.2.116/Vers wsdl	Vesion One	Conte:	Disable		Enabled	
TFS 2010	http://kov- dev06.kovairindia.com/TF	Team Foundation Conte: Server		Setup Addon		Enabled	
	wsdl			Show Execution Errors			
RallyDev	http://kov- dev06.kovairindia.com/Ra	Rallydev	Conte:	Validate		Enabled	
	wsdl			View Log			
				Event Action Summary			
				Event Polling History			
				Setup Log Level	9	Info	
						Debug	
						Error	
						All	
			Page 1	of 1	20	records per page	

Easy availability of Logs

Maintaining detailed logs at every level is not of any help, if those are not readily available for troubleshooting. Kovair has ensured easy availability of these logs to the admin users so that they can take corrective actions at the earliest. For each new tool registration, they can simply download the corresponding adapter log from the registration list page. The content of the logs are divided into three categories such as **Information**, **Debug** and **Error**. This helps administrators to quickly identify the items for troubleshooting.

					(?)
Select Log : Ko	ovairSelfAdapter-20	150914105214.xml	View Lo	g Delete Log	
					Actions 👻
TimeStamp	Level	Thread	Method	Message	Download
	All 🔻	All	All		
2015/09/14 10:24:59	INFO	8	.ctor	SelfManager Method: SelfManager Start	
2015/09/14 10:24:59	INFO	8	.ctor	***** Constructor ****** '14-09-2015 10:24:	59.287'
2015/09/14 10:24:59	INFO	8	.ctor	Login Id 'ks'	
2015/09/14 10:24:59	INFO	8	.ctor	Signature 'ks'	
2015/09/14 10:24:59	INFO	8	.ctor	SelfManager Method: SelfManager End	
2015/09/14 10:24:59	INFO	8	.ctor	***** End of Constructor ****** '14-09-2015	10:24:59.306
2015/09/14 10:24:59	INFO	8	GetListOfEntities	SelfManager Method: GetListOfEntities St	art 🗸
		Page	1 of 8 ▶ ₩ 100 ▼ re	cords per page	
Close					

Event Collector Error Notification

For data integration between heterogeneous tools, it is not always true that only the action will fail. At times, the event collection mechanism may also fail. By understanding this need, Kovair Omnibus has provided an option for the administrators to set up a notification rule for any event collection failure. Administrators will be able to mention one email address where a notification will be sent for any type of failure during event collection.

General Information	Default Project : *	٠	
Security Parameters		Get Project	
Project Selection	Default User : *	Support kovair (ks)	
		Get Users 47	
	Notify to :	dbhattacharyya@kovair.com;jpatra	
	Choose Additional Works	pace Area : Add Project	
	Selected Additional Proje	ct(s)	
	Save Cancel		



-	h High importance.
Collection Time UTC)	: 12/23/2014 10:13:03 AM
Error Number	: -1
Crror Type	: Service
Crror Source	: Adapter
Error Description	There was no endpoint listening at http://kov-dev101/KovairSelfAdapter/Service.svc?wsdl that could accept the message. This is often caused by an incorrect address or SOAP action. See InnerException, if present, for more details.

Ready to Use Mail Templates

For many users, there has been a constant need for applying customized mail templates in order to send automated notifications for transaction success and failure. Kovair Omnibus allows them to create as many mail templates as they need and want to use during Event-Action configuration. During service flow creation, the relevant mail templates will appear and will allow the user to configure.

Support for Mass Data Movement

A remarkable difference between Kovair 8.0 and the previous releases is the series of enhancements in the batch synchronization process for supporting more items with better performance. User can synchronize batch data between source and destination tools and can analyze the data status for each of the steps. This new release comes with a separate Batch synchronization engine.

Enhanced Support for OSLC

In this latest version, Kovair has built an OSLC wrapper around its Omnibus that enables all the OSLC noncompliant tools, already connected to the Omnibus, to be exposed as "OSLC Service Providers. This helps IBM Jazz users to integrate native Rational tools such as RRC, RTC, RQM with non-OSLC enabled tools such as HP QC, TFS, JIRA, SharePoint and Rational's own legacy tools such as RequisitePro, Rational Functional Tester, and many more.



Reusability of Configuration Made Easier

For organizations, where too many projects are handled, it is a daunting task for managers to replicate the same configuration across different projects. To ease out this pain of replicating configuration, Kovair Omnibus has introduced the concept of Export/Import of Omnibus configurations.

This new feature in Kovair 8.0 will allow users to configure the entire integration configuration in a single workspace and then reuse it across different workspaces. During reuse, users will be able to select the required pieces without getting forced to replicate the entire configuration.

.Tools		[RallyDev	v> TFS2010] [Test Case] Add	led					^
2.Service Flows				Add Test Case		TFS 2010		Test Case	
		[RallyDev Modified	/> TFS2010] [Test Case]						
3.Actions	× .			Modify Test Case		TFS 2010		Test Case	
4.Export		[RallyDev	v> TFS2010] [Test Case] Dek	eted					
				Delete Test Case		TFS 2010		Test Case	
		- Conflict						V	
		Conflict Name	First Instance Name	Second Instanc	e Name	First Service Flow		Second Service Flow	
		Kovair <> TFS 2010 [Requirement Modification]	Kovair Self Adapter	TFS 2010		[Kovair> TFS2010] Requiremen Modified		[TFS2010> Kovair] [Requirement] Modified	ement
		Kovair <> HP ALM 11.0 [Requirement Modification]	Kovair Self Adapter	HP ALM 11.0		[Kovair> HP ALM 11.0] Requirement Modified		[HP ALM 11.0> Kovair] Requirement Modified	
		- AddOn							
		Tool Instance Name	Configured AddOn	lame	Configured Add	On Entity	Details		
		Kovair Self Adapter							
			Eclipse		Test Case		Actions		÷.
		Previous Export	Cancel						

Support for Parent ID

Success in data synchronization is all about replicating data of the source tool to a target tool as it appears in the source tool. Hierarchical data structure movement between tools is also an exception as every tool does not have the support for hierarchical records. In Release 8.0, Kovair Omnibus has introduced the facility for the admin user to enforce or ignore the flow of data hierarchy between tools. Once enforced, the integration engine will not process the child items until the parent data is not synched between the tools.

Edit Action Mapping		
ion Mapping		
Add new action or edit existing Action	Vauais Calf Adaptas	
Instance Project : *	Kovair Self Adapter Scalability	
Instance Entity : *	Requirement	
Entity Mapping :*	HP ALM 11.0 <> Kovair Self Adapter [▼	
	Add Entity Mapping	Edit Entity Mapping
Action : *	Add Requirement	
Alternate Action when entity item does not exists :	<none></none>	
Satus :	Enable	
- Advance Options		
Enforce Parent ID Asynchronous Need Sync Back		
In Case of Action Failure, Retry 0 times at an Interval of 0 seconds Subscribe to RSS for Success Actions Subscribe to RSS for Failure Actions Success Notification Failure Notification		
Save Save & Continue Cancel		

Omnibus License Usage Dashboard

In this new release, a dashboard for license usage of Omnibus has been introduced. This will help the admin to track the consumption of licenses purchased. It also displays additional details such as license expiry date, balance, and consumption history.



Support for ADSI User

To remove the pain of repeated logins in different tools, organizations are shifting more and more towards the Single Sign On access. In such scenarios, the associated integrations should also follow the same path. Kovair Omnibus, in this release 8.0, has introduced the single sign on support for ADSI users. If the same ADSI user has an access to all the tools participating in integration, the user mapping will not be needed and the same authentication will be used to access all the tools. In special scenarios, where some users may not have the access to a particular tool of the ecosystem, users will be able to apply a regular user mapping which will override the built-in ADSI based auto-mapping for those users.

1. General Information	Instance 1*	Kovair Self Adapter	•	
2. User Mapping Details	Instance 2 *	TFS 2010	•	ADSI supported

General Information	×	Default Project : *	Scalability
Security Parameters		Default User : *	scn1 LName (scn1)
Project Selection		Tool supports ADSI ? Notify to :	Get Users 49
		Choose Additional Workspace Area :	Add Projec
		Selected Additional Project(s)	

Support for Multiple Engines for Better Scalability

In large organizations, a good number of disparate tools are used for different functions of ALM. These tools are from different technologies and vendors. An integrated environment for these types of scenarios always has the demand for scalability. To cater to this business problem, Kovair Omnibus has introduced a new platform where organization can opt for multiple Omnibus Engines hosted in different servers. Each of these engines can be configured for operating on a particular set of registrations. Thus the load on the integration engine can be distributed over multiple servers for scalability.

Introducing Timesheet Integration

It has been often observed that the tool for time booking and project planning are different. This leads to a daunting task for managers to update the plan with the actual data manually. As a solution to this problem, Kovair Omnibus Integration platform has introduced the support for Timesheet Integration. With this facility, organizations will be able to setup a seamless bi-directional integration between time booking and project management applications enabling managers to view planned vs actual in a real-time manner.

Adapters/Connectors Upgraded and/or Newly Created

Adapter Name	Version	New Adapter/Version Upgrade
IBM Rhapsody	8.1.1	New Adapter
Rational Focal Point	6.6.1	New Adapter
uRelease	6.1.1	New Adapter
uDeploy	6.1.1	New Adapter
Perforce	2014	New Adapter
Remedy 7.1	7.1	New Adapter
TeamCity	8.1	New Adapter
RTRT	8.0	New Adapter
VersionOne	v.15.2.1.9292	New Adapter
Smartsheet	1.0	New Adapter
JIRA Cloud Adapter	6.3.15	Version Upgrade
HP QC 11(EDMC)	11	Version Upgrade
TFS 2012(EDMC)	2012	Version Upgrade
MSP 2013 server	2013 Server	Version Upgrade
MSP 2013 Client	2013 Client	Version Upgrade

KOVAIR

RQM-RFT	5.0	Version Upgrade
Enterprise Architect	11.1.1112	Version Upgrade
QC 12 API	12 API	Version Upgrade
GE Capital QC 12 Lite Adapter Testing	12 Lite	Version Upgrade
DOORS Next Gen 5.0	5.0	Version Upgrade
CA Clarity	13.2	Version Upgrade
Remedy 8.1	8.1	Version Upgrade
Remedy 7.6	7.6	Version Upgrade
RRC 4.0.1	4.0.1	Version Upgrade
TFS 2012	2012	Version Upgrade
ClearCase	8.0.1	Version Upgrade
GIT	Enterprise	Version Upgrade
Perforce	V5	Version Upgrade
RQM	5.0	Version Upgrade
Redmine	2.5.2	Version Upgrade
QC12 Lite	12 Lite	Version Upgrade
ClearQuest	7.1.2	Version Upgrade
TFS2010 (Migration Compatible)	2010	Version Upgrade
Hudson	3.2.1	Version Upgrade
Rally	NA	Version Upgrade
Jama	4.2	Version Upgrade
IBM Rational Team Concert	5.0	Version Upgrade
SVN Pearl	Visual SVN 3.2	Version Upgrade
ClearQuest8.0.1	8.0.1	Version Upgrade
Selenium with TestNG	2.41, Netbeans 8.0.2	Version Upgrade